BRADFORD PEVERELL ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

Held in the Village Hall on Thursday July 5th, 2018

Present –, , D. Cllrs Fred Horsington and Tim Yarker, Chairman Cllr S Denning, Cllrs, N Howard, Paul Cooper, J. Desborough and D Verner-Jeffreys. Representatives Terry Putnam and Chris Snow, clerk J. Adlam.

Democratic Period - Nothing raised.

- **1 Apologies-** C. Cllr Jill Haynes, Cllrs T Buck and P Meaden.
- 2 Minutes of Parish Council meeting held on Thursday May 3rd, 2018 Proposed by Cllr S. Denning, Seconded by Cllr N. Howard

3 Matters Arising -

(a) Storage of and access to the Pump - Sue Cumming has offered to store the pump in an outdoor building at Mill House. As this location is central and easily accessible the suggestion was proposed by Cllr Denning and seconded by Cllr Cooper. Carried unanimously.

4 County and District Cllrs Reports -

<u>D. Cllr Fred Horsington</u> gave a brief report on the Boundary Commission's recent consultation email showing revised wards for the County. 82 Councillors will represent these wards on the new council.

<u>C.Cllr Jill Haynes</u> sent an email report which was read by the chairman. The Unitary Authority has been given the go-ahead and the first meeting of the Shadow Authority was attended by councillors of all the existing authorities. Hillary Cox was elected Chairman, the constitution was agreed and Matt Prosser was appointed as interim chief executive. Also appointed were the chief financial officer and the monitoring officer. It was agreed to advertise for the substantive role of Chief Executive for the new council. The shadow executive committee have also met and made various appointments, Rebecca Knox was elected as leader. The budget for 2019-2020 needs to be agreed this autumn merging all the various councils services. In Adult Social Care alone an additional £9M is needed to balance the budget and the Ofsted reports for secondary schools was not good but most of them are now Acadamies where the responsibility is with the governors and Head teachers. County are looking to provide a new special school at Monkton Park and are hoping to build two new care villages in Wareham and Bridport.

5 Use of Jubilee Field for Village Event -

A village picnic is planned for Sat July 14th from 2 - 6pm, with live music and fun games for children and families. There will be no charges but voluntary donations will be collected for village amenity repairs and maintenance. All councillors present were in favour of there being no charge for the use of the field as it is a village event.

6 Correspondence -

• West Dorset, Weymouth & Portland Local Plan Review Preferred Options draft document. Cllr P Cooper outlined that the area marked as DOR 15, listed as Land North of Dorchester, included Lower Burton, Higher Burton, Frome Whitfield, Coker's Frome, and Higher Kingston Farm. The proposal is to develop this land with 3,500 new homes, employment land, additional school provision, and a new road link between the A35 and A37 via B3147. The area marked DOR 16, listed as Land to the West of Charminster proposes 320 new homes. Both proposals will be subjected to further consultation from mid August for 8 weeks. BPPC Councillors expressed the view that the necessary infrastructure (esp schools) will need to be in place before building starts. WDDC Councillors advised the Local Plan should provide areas for growth and expansion over a long period of time and should prevent speculative development.

The area marked as D 6 on the Bradford Peverell side of the by-pass has now been removed from the proposed development list.

• Most correspondence is by email now and is forwarded to those who should see it, with some more general interest articles going to a wider group. Magazines are sent around by browser.

7 **Representative's Reports -**

- Village Hall Cllr Tess Buck. Not present tonight. •
- Cllr Paul Cooper. The two new benches are now secured in position, thanks Amenity Fields • to the efforts of Clirs Cooper and Howard and John Harrop. Some vegetation has also been cleared from around the play equipment.

Folio 184 Page 2 of 2

- Cllr Tess Buck not present. Muckleford
- DAPTC Cllr Cooper - News Bulletins have all been circulated. •

8 **Officer's Reports -**

- Village Maintenance Cllr N Howard rang Highways about the overgrown banks on Poundbury Lane • and the obscured sight lines on the A 37 central reservations.
- Footpaths and Rights of Way Cllr Verner-Jeffries - A Public Path diversion order for parts of Bridleway 15 has been circulated. The anti-slip mesh on the footbridge over the river keeps breaking up in places but does get repaired, however, it may be necessary to replace the entire length at some point soon.
- Publicity -T. Putnam Not present See Item 3
- Flood Warden -C. Snow

Planning - Nothing at present 9

10 Finance -

- Donation of £250 from Cream Tea afternoon. Discussion over where it should be spent. It was proposed by Cllr Denning that the cradle seat swing should be replaced with the balance going towards the recent repair of the seesaw, which cost just over £600 for parts and labour. Seconded by Cllr Verner-Jeffries.
 - Letter of thanks to Sue Cumming and all the volunteers to be sent.
- The Annual Return was completed, internal audit done by Mark Stevenson and sent off before the • deadline.

•	Cheques to be signed -	DAPTC subscription	£140.17		
		CPRE "	£ 36.00		
		Proposed by Cllr Cooper Seconded by Cllr Desborough			
•	The following cheques were duplicated in error -		Ludus Leisure (seesaw parts)	£470.47	
			Elite Playgrounds (seesaw labour)	£132.00	
			Wicksteed inspection	£ 54.00	
			Marmax (new benches)	£771.60	
	The clerk reported that all had been resolved with either the return of the cheques or repay				

The clerk reported that all had been resolved with either the return of the cheques or repayment of the sum concerned.

- 11 Future Meetings Arranged - Sept 6th and Nov 1st.
- 12 Any Other Business - Short discussion about further development at Poundbury and correspondence received and circulated by Cllr P Cooper from WDDC and DCC confirming there will be no direct vehicle access onto the Roman Road from the Poundbury development (apart from Wessex Water to build a new pumping station).

Meeting closed at 8.00pm.